

at (866) 208–FERC, or on the FERC website (www.ferc.gov) using the eLibrary link. The eLibrary link also provides access to the texts of all formal documents issued by the Commission, such as orders, notices, and rulemakings.

In addition, the Commission offers a free service called eSubscription which allows you to keep track of all formal issuances and submittals in specific dockets. This can reduce the amount of time you spend researching proceedings by automatically providing you with notification of these filings, document summaries, and direct links to the documents. Go to <https://www.ferc.gov/ferc-online/overview> to register for eSubscription.

Dated: December 17, 2020.

Kimberly D. Bose,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2020–28390 Filed 12–22–20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Project No. 2883–009]

Aquenergy Systems, LLC; Notice of Availability of Environmental Assessment

In accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's (Commission) regulations, 18 CFR part 380, the Office of Energy Projects has reviewed the application for a new license for the Fries Hydroelectric Project, located on the New River, in Grayson County, Virginia and has prepared an Environmental Assessment (EA) for the project. The project does not occupy federal land.

The EA contains staff's analysis of the potential environmental impacts of the project and concludes that licensing the project, with appropriate environmental protective measures, would not constitute a major federal action that would significantly affect the quality of the human environment.

The Commission provides all interested persons with an opportunity to view and/or print the EA via the internet through the Commission's Home Page (<http://www.ferc.gov>) using the "eLibrary" link. Enter the docket number, excluding the last three digits in the docket number field, to access the document. At this time, the Commission has suspended access to the Commission's Public Reference Room,

due to the proclamation declaring a National Emergency concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (COVID–19), issued by the President on March 13, 2020. For assistance, contact FERC Online Support at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or toll-free at (866) 208–3676, or for TTY, (202) 502–8659.

You may also register online at <https://ferconline.ferc.gov/eSubscription.aspx> to be notified via email of new filings and issuances related to this or other pending projects. For assistance, contact FERC Online Support.

Any comments should be filed within 45 days from the date of this notice.

The Commission strongly encourages electronic filings. Please file comments using the Commission's eFiling system at <https://ferconline.ferc.gov/eFiling.aspx>. Commenters can submit brief comments up to 6,000 characters, without prior registration, using the eComment system at <https://ferconline.ferc.gov/QuickComment.aspx>. You must include your name and contact information at the end of your comments. For assistance, please contact FERC Online Support. In lieu of electronic filing, you may submit a paper copy. Submissions sent via the U.S. Postal Service must be addressed to: Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Room 1A, Washington, DC 20426. Submissions sent via any other carrier must be addressed to: Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20852. The first page of any filing should include docket number P–2883–009.

For further information, contact Jody Callihan at (202) 502–8278 or by email at jody.callihan@ferc.gov.

Dated: December 17, 2020.

Kimberly D. Bose,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2020–28392 Filed 12–22–20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Combined Notice of Filings

Take notice that the Commission has received the following Natural Gas Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings:

Docket Numbers: RP21–310–000.

Applicants: NGO Transmission, Inc.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing; Negotiated Rate Filing to be effective 1/1/2021.

Filed Date: 12/16/20.

Accession Number: 20201216–5006.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 12/28/20.

Docket Numbers: RP21–311–000.

Applicants: Northwest Pipeline LLC.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing; Revise Customer-Specific Entitlement Provisions—GT&C 14.6 & 15.3 to be effective 1/16/2021.

Filed Date: 12/16/20.

Accession Number: 20201216–5069.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 12/28/20.

Docket Numbers: RP21–312–000.

Applicants: Sea Robin Pipeline Company, LLC.

Description: Compliance filing Annual Flowthrough Crediting Mechanism Filing on 12/16/20 to be effective N/A.

Filed Date: 12/16/20.

Accession Number: 20201216–5070.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 12/28/20.

Docket Numbers: RP21–313–000.

Applicants: Iroquois Gas

Transmission System, L.P.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 121620 Negotiated Rates—Freeport Commodities LLC R–7250–30 to be effective 1/1/2021.

Filed Date: 12/16/20.

Accession Number: 20201216–5096.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 12/28/20.

Docket Numbers: RP21–314–000.

Applicants: Iroquois Gas

Transmission System, L.P.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing: 121620 Negotiated Rates—Freeport Commodities LLC R–7250–31 to be effective 1/1/2021.

Filed Date: 12/16/20.

Accession Number: 20201216–5097.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 12/28/20.

Docket Numbers: RP21–315–000.

Applicants: Guardian Pipeline, L.L.C.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing; Update Non-Conform Agmt RW0068-Wisconsin Elec Power Co to be effective 1/16/2021.

Filed Date: 12/16/20.

Accession Number: 20201216–5147.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 12/28/20.

Docket Numbers: RP21–316–000.

Applicants: Guardian Pipeline, L.L.C.

Description: § 4(d) Rate Filing; Update Part 6.0 Reserving for Future Use to be effective 1/16/2021.

Filed Date: 12/16/20.

Accession Number: 20201216–5151.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 12/28/20.

The filings are accessible in the Commission's eLibrary system (<https://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/search/fercgensearch.asp>) by querying the docket number.

Any person desiring to intervene or protest in any of the above proceedings

must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Regulations (18 CFR 385.211 and 385.214) on or before 5:00 p.m. Eastern time on the specified comment date. Protests may be considered, but intervention is necessary to become a party to the proceeding.

eFiling is encouraged. More detailed information relating to filing requirements, interventions, protests, service, and qualifying facilities filings can be found at: <http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/efiling/filing-req.pdf>. For other information, call (866) 208-3676 (toll free). For TTY, call (202) 502-8659.

Dated: December 17, 2020.

Kimberly D. Bose,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2020-28389 Filed 12-22-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

[ER-FRL-9054-5]

Environmental Impact Statements; Notice of Availability

Responsible Agency: Office of Federal Activities, General Information 202-564-5632 or <https://www.epa.gov/nepa>.

Weekly receipt of Environmental Impact Statements (EIS)

Filed December 14, 2020 10 a.m. EST
Through December 17, 2020 10 a.m. EST

Pursuant to 40 CFR 1506.9.

Notice: Section 309(a) of the Clean Air Act requires that EPA make public its comments on EISs issued by other Federal agencies. EPA's comment letters on EISs are available at: <https://cdxnodengn.epa.gov/cdx-enepa-public/action/eis/search>.

EIS No. 20200262, Draft, USFS, ID, Caribou-Targhee National Forest and Curlew National Grassland Integrated Weed Management Analysis, Comment Period Ends: 02/08/2021, Contact: Heidi Heyrend 208-847-0375.

Amended Notice

EIS No. 20200223, Draft, NRC, NM, Disposal of Mine Waste at the United Nuclear Corporation Mill Site in McKinley County, New Mexico, Comment Period Ends: 02/26/2021, Contact: Ashley Waldron 301-415-7317.

Revision to FR Notice Published 11/13/2020; Extending the Comment Period from 12/28/2020 to 02/26/2021.

Dated: December 17, 2020.

Cindy S. Barger,
Director, NEPA Compliance Division, Office of Federal Activities.

[FR Doc. 2020-28352 Filed 12-22-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6560-50-P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Notice of Agreements Filed

The Commission hereby gives notice of the filing of the following agreement under the Shipping Act of 1984. Interested parties may submit comments, relevant information, or documents regarding the agreements to the Secretary by email at Secretary@fmc.gov, or by mail, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573. Comments will be most helpful to the Commission if received within 12 days of the date this notice appears in the **Federal Register**. Copies of agreements are available through the Commission's website (www.fmc.gov) or by contacting the Office of Agreements at (202)-523-5793 or tradeanalysis@fmc.gov.

Agreement No.: 201352.

Agreement Name: Marine Terminal Services Agreement Port of Houston Authority and Ocean Network Express Pte. Ltd.

Parties: Port of Houston Authority; Ocean Network Express Pte. Ltd.

Filing Party: Rebecca Piller; Port of Houston Authority.

Synopsis: The Agreement sets forth certain discounted rates and charges applicable to ONE's container vessels calling at the Port of Houston Authority's Barbours Cut and Bayport Container Terminals in the Port of Houston.

Proposed Effective Date: 12/15/2020.

Location: <https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC.Agreements.Web/Public/AgreementHistory/37506>.

Agreement No.: 011962-018.

Agreement Name: Consolidated Chassis Management Pool Agreement.

Parties: Ocean Carrier Equipment Management Association, Inc.; Consolidated Chassis Enterprises LLC; CCM Pools LLC; Consolidated Chassis Management LLC; Chicago Ohio Valley Consolidated Chassis Pool LLC; Denver Consolidated Chassis Pool LLC; Gulf Consolidated Chassis Pool LLC; Mid-South Consolidated Chassis Pool LLC; Midwest Consolidated Chassis Pool LLC; Maersk A/S and Hamburg Sud (acting as a single party); CMA CGM S.A., APL Co. Pte Ltd., and American President Lines, Ltd. (acting as a single party); COSCO SHIPPING Lines Co., Ltd.; Evergreen Line Joint Service Agreement; Ocean Network Express Pte.

Ltd.; Hapag-Lloyd AG and Hapag-Lloyd USA (acting as a single party); HMM Company Limited; MSC Mediterranean Shipping Co., S.A.; Zim Integrated Shipping Services Ltd.; Matson Navigation Company; Westwood Shipping Lines; and Yang Ming Marine Transport Corp.

Filing Party: Jeffrey Lawrence and Joshua Stein; Cozen O'Connor.

Synopsis: The Amendment specifies that all parties to the Agreement are listed in Appendix A; and clarifies the governance and decision making processes detailed in Articles 6.1 and 8.2.

Proposed Effective Date: 1/30/2021.

Location: <https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC.Agreements.Web/Public/AgreementHistory/454>.

Dated: December 18, 2020.

Rachel E. Dickon,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. 2020-28382 Filed 12-22-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730-02-P

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Proposed Agency Information Collection Activities; Comment Request

AGENCY: Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.

ACTION: Notice, request for comment.

SUMMARY: The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (Board) invites comment on a proposal to extend for three years, without revision, the Margin Credit Reports (FR G-1, FR G-2, FR G-3, FR G-4, FR T-4 and FR U-1; OMB No. 7100-0011)

DATES: Comments must be submitted on or before February 22, 2021.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments, identified by FR G-1, FR G-2, FR G-3, FR G-4, FR T-4, or FR U-1, by any of the following methods:

- *Agency website:* <https://www.federalreserve.gov/>. Follow the instructions for submitting comments at <https://www.federalreserve.gov/apps/foia/proposedregs.aspx>.

- *Email:* regs.comments@federalreserve.gov. Include the OMB number in the subject line of the message.

- *Fax:* (202) 452-3819 or (202) 452-3102.

- *Mail:* Ann E. Misback, Secretary, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, 20th Street and Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20551.

All public comments are available from the Board's website at <https://www.federalreserve.gov/>